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Eric Fryson

From: Linda Strumski [Istrumski@pascocountyfl. net}

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 2:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Joseph Richards; 'KELLY.JR@Ileg.state.fl.us’, 'anwilia@psc.state.fl.us’, 'mdavis@bmolaw.com’,
‘cookem@gtlaw.com'; Caroline Klancke

Subject: HV Utility Systems Docket No: 110022

Attachments: Pasco Withdrawal Docket 110022 pdf

D.

Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Linda Strumski on behalf of
Joseph D. Richards, Esquire
Pasco County Attorney’s Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654
(727) 847-8120
Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net
irichards@pascocountyfl.net

Docket No. 110022

Title: NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF OBJECTION AND REQUEST FOR HEARING

" Document being filed on behalf of:
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners
There is a total of 2 pages.

The document attached is Pasco County’s Notice of Withdrawal of Objection and

Request for Hearing.

Linda Strumski

Senior Legal Secretary

Pasco County Attorney's Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654
Tele: 727-847-8120 Ext. 8810
Fax, 727-847-8021
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"Bringing Opportunities Home"

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under
Florida law. email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this

office by phone or in writing.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Application of HV Utility Systems, LLC,

to operate a Water Utility
in Pasco County, Fiorida

PSC Docket No. 110022
/

Notice of Withdrawal of Objection and Request for Hearing

Pasco County, by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby voluntarily

withdraws its Objection and Request for Hearing in the above-captioned docket.

Respectfully submitted this .{E day of KEMJOL?,

Joseph D. Richatds (FBN 777404)
Senior Assus nt County Attorney
Pasco County Attorney's Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, Florida 346854
Counsel for Pasco County

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished by regular U.S. mail to the following on this [_‘i day of M#/L

2012:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
filings@psc.state fl.us

Anna Norris
Office of the General Counsel
Flerida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399

{via e-mail: anwillia@psc.state fl.us)

Michael G. Cooke, Esquire
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.

625 e. Twiggs Street

Tampa, FL 33602

Attorney for Hacienda Village
(via e-mail: cookem@gtlaw.com)

HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.
Jardan Rubin

5100 W. Lemon Street, Suite 308
Tampa, FL 33609

(via U.S. regular mail)
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J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(via e-mail: Kelly. jr@leg.state fl.us)

Michae! Davis, Esquire

Bryant Miller Olive

One Tampa City Center

Suite 2700

Tampa, FL 33602

Attorney for City of NPR

(via e-mail: mdavis@bmolaw.com)

Joseph P7Richards
Senior'Assistant County Attorney
Pasco County Attorney’s Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, Florida 34654
Counsel for Pasco County




